Port of Tacoma Invitation to Bid # 78248
Addendum #2

Date 6/21/2017

The following is additional information regarding ITB-78248 titled Piles released on 6/15/2017. The due date and time for responses remains as 6/23/2017 @
2:00PM PST. This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’'s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made
part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.

Item Date Date Vendor’s Question Port’'s Answer ITB Revisions
# Received Answered
1 6/16/2017 ITB 78248, Attachment A, Offer Sheet
page 1 of 17 Item #1 is changed to an
estimated quantity of 2 ea. Attached is
a revised offer sheet.
2 6/21/17 6/21/17 Are the pile for the West Hylebos No, they are for the West Hylebos
fenders as stated in the ITB or are they | Fender Replacement.
intended for the Port of Tacoma
project that bid yesterday called APMT
Fender Repair?
3 6/21/17 6/21/17 Your bid form asks for 27 piles each. The revised bid form dated 6/16/2017 ITB 78248 Attachment C, Part 2, Para
Section 31 62 19, Paragraph 2.1 issued with addendum 1 item 1 above 2.1C Pile schedule is updated to reflect
TIMBER PILES. C Pile Schedule indicates asks for pricing on a total of 27 piles. a Beanng. Pile Quannty of 2 to match
. ’ . the quantity on the revised offer sheet.
32 piles each. Please clarify.
4 6/21/17 6/21/17 Is there a plan holder’s list? Yes See attached Plan holders list below.
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Port of

Tacoma

HOLDER'S LIST

Piles
Sharon Rothwell, Manager,
Contract No. ITB 78248 CONTACT: Purchasing & Supplier
Diversity Program
EMAIL: procurement@portoftacoma.com
06/21/2017 9:06AM PST

# (COMPANY FIRST NAME LAST NAME EMAIL PHONE NUMBER VENDOR TYPE
1 JAmerican Construction Company Niclas Arvberger niclasa@americanconstco.com 253-254-0118 Contractor
2
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mailto:procurement@portoftacoma.com

ATTACHMENT A - OFFER SHEET- Revised 6/16/2017
Page 1 of 1

Port of Tacoma
ITB# 78248
Title: Piles

FREIGHT: All freight, delivery and setup is to be included in the cost of timber. FOB Port of Tacoma. All

materials below are per specifications in Attachment C.

Item Description Est. | UM Unit Price Extended
# Qty. Price
{MANDATORY) | (excluding
sales tax)
1 Timber pile, Fender, 95'-0" long 18" butt @ 3-0,1.5 |2 EA | $ $
ACZA !
2 Timber pile, Fender, 80'-0" long 14" butt @ 3'-0,1.5 |25 |EA ’
ACZA
TOTAL | | $

The delivery required is on or before September 18, 2017. Can you meet the required delivery time?

Yes:(] No[]

If No, State delivery date (m/d/year):

itis MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price. If there is an error between the Unit Price and  Extended Price,
the Port will correct the Extended Price,

The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to
the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax. Offer shall agree to all Port contract Terms and Conditions
without exception.

Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions, Do not attach
alternative boilerplate. Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid.

If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and
initial the correction. If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialled, the Buyer may reject your bid. Do not use
whiteout,

Prompt Payment Discount: % days. Note: Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater
than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by that discount.

Interlocal Agreement: The Port of Tacoma has entered Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies
under RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid. Does Vendor agree to provide
this product or service to such agencies?

Yes(O NoO




Non-collusion: The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that the bid/proposal submitted is a genuine and not a sham or collusive bid, or
made in the interes! or an behaif of any person or firn not named. That the bidder/Contractor has not directly or indirecily induced or solicited any
bidder on the above work or supplies to put in a sham bid, or any other person or corporation to not bid. Last, however, bidder/Contractor has not in
any manner sought by collusion to secure 1o the bidder an advantage over any other bidder or bidders,

Mailing Address, City, State, Zip Code

Telephone Number Fax Number Email Address
Washington State Contractor's License No. Date of Issue
Expiration Date DUNNS Number

Unified Business Identifier (UBI) No. Federal Tax Id No

Full Legal Name of Company:

Signed By:

Printed Name: Date:
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